
From: Pete Peter
Sent: Fdday, March 05, 1999 1:46 PM
To: Kud Kolb
Subject: FW: DAD 2000 PGL - Needs JK Staff Approval

Here is what we should ask the directors to approve next Thu.

Se~t:" Fdday, March 05, 1999 1(P~13/~M
To: Tim McGtath (OF-M)

Thanks, he~’s lhe revi~ed (hopefugy fix the last Ume this week) PGU

425.936.6619

From: l"rn HcGr’dm

To: ~1 ~

Cc:     Pete
¯ Sub|ec*: F~.(~D2CXX)PGL-HeedsJKStaffA~a~

425.936~19

To: Tim 14cS.~

2. Good catch on no A release for PP.u.
Chlnase releases we added in February that I didnl pick up o~.

Here’s e ~ PGL with your edits:
<< F~e: dad 97 & 2000 apps pgi_2Jds >>

DEPOSITION

’~ i

EXHIBIT
Product Manager - Dasldx:zp Appllnations ~. ~ ~p~ 1_227~.

MSPCA01227321



425.936.6619

To: Pe~ Pe~e~

Will do - ~ple ~u~
~ge

S~ ~y.
T~ ~ ~ (~) ’

~ ~e~e ~ f~ ~ ~ ~fln~ ~ ~~

F~
To:

PO~, ~ f~ ~ ~ ~d ~ ~ ~. ~~ ~ ~ s ~ PGL mfl~
y~ ~ba~ at ~ ~om:

~ ~ - D~ ~pl~
4~.~6.~19

~~)

OK ~ ~.

~) You ~ ~ ~~ ,. ~ ~ ~ ~_~: xc).~ ~t ~~~.

2)

m~Nst ~ ~JK& ~.

~aMe. ~d Mc~hi~ ~ ~ ~ I~~ ~ ~ ~. We ~ ~d ~ in ~te
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